
 
 
 

CITY OF BATTLE CREEK 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP: 2020-001R 
 

TITLE: Banking and Related Services   
 

 ADDENDUM ISSUED:  November 7, 2019 
 

 
 
NOTE!  City Hall has Security on the 1st floor.  Please allow extra time to get through Security when 
dropping off your bid. 
 
 
The following questions were asked and answered: 
 
Products and Services, Question 12: What financial software is the City currently using? Tyler 
Technologies - New World ERP/Logos product 
  
Products and Services, Question 16: Are the idle funds liquid? Long term? Can you provide the 12-
month average?  The idle funds are sweep accounts that are held short term only.  Checking 
accounts have balances only due to timing, and collections in the property tax account are typically 
disbursed within 15 days.   
 

• Property Tax account has a daily average balance over the last 12 months of $212,273;   
• A/P account has a 12 month average balance of $673,800 
• Income Tax account has a 12 month average balance of $91,834 
• Payroll account has a 12 month average balance of $2024. 
• Deposit Clearing account has a 12 month average balance of $1,957,979 

 
 
  
Is $6,000,000 the target balance that you keep in the Pooled Trust (non-money market) Account, so 
that excess funds over $6,000,000 are used for investment?  The City does not necessarily have a 
target balance.  We are constantly looking at the money market balance and liquid funds 
availability to insure regular transactions, bond payments and any non-recurring transactions can 
be covered.  The remainder is typically invested.  
  
Where are your institutional investments managed?  Comerica 
  
What is the average monthly balance in your Money Market account?   The Pool Money Market 
account 12 month average balance is $11,603,557. 
  



Do you require interest to post at the individual account level?  Not required, but we must have the 
ability to identify how much interest is earned specific to the property tax account (interest earned 
on those funds must be shared with other taxing jurisdictions). 
  
Do you receive online Bill Pay payments for utility payments from the city’s residents?  Yes 
  
Just to confirm the number of operating accounts (11):  YES - item k below varies and could be more 
than 5 at any given time. 

a.   1 Deposit Clearing Account 
b.   1 A/P Account 
c.   1 Income Tax Account 
d.   1 Payroll Account 
e.   1 Returned Items Account 
f.    1 Water Checking Account 
g.   1 Flexible Spending Account 
h.   1 Property Tax Account 
i.    2 Pooled Trust Accounts, including a Money Market 
j.    1 Recreation Account 
k.   Up to 5 current Contractor Retention / Bond Escrow Agreement accounts (not being bid on, 

per the RFP) 
  
Electronic download of checks: what file type does the City prefer? (e.g., .csv, .bai, etc.)  The City 
currently uses a .txt file, but we are open to other options as long as they meet the import criteria 
for our Tyler software. 
  
Monthly Check Image CD: which accounts does the City request a monthly CD to be created for?  A/P 
account, Income Tax account, and Payroll account. 
  
Does the City currently have and use an online archive of check images?  It is currently available, and 
the archive is kept for two years, but the City rarely uses it. 
  
Just to clarify, other than the three accounts (A/P, Tax, and Payroll), do you write checks out of any 
other account?  No. 
  
Do you use Check Block for any non-check writing accounts?  No. 
  
Do you upload files using a secured, direct transmission portal? If so, how many accounts use direct 
transmission?The City uses a web-based on-line portal (secure transfer site) for 4 accounts (A/P 
account, Income Tax account, Payroll account, and Water Checking account). 
  
Do you use a NACHA file format for uploaded ACH files?  Yes, we believe so. 
  
Just to clarify, how many accounts do you originate online ACH & wires from?  ACH origination 
comes from A/P account, Income Tax account, Payroll account, and Water Checking account.  Wires 
all originate from the Deposit Clearing account. 
  
  
Just to clarify that you originate ACH payments to employees, vendors, and tax payers?  Yes 
  
Do you upload the ACH payments via a secured, direct transmission portal or through web-based 
online portal?The City uses a web-based on-line portal (secure transfer site) for 4 accounts (A/P 



account, Income Tax account, Payroll account, and Water Checking account) (same answer as 
question above). 
  
Do you use online ACH templates for reoccurring payments?  No 
  
Just to clarify what is meant: “addressing subsequent transfers to other financial institutions?” Page 
9, Question 4.3(A)(15)  Payroll direct deposits is an example:  employee deposits must be in their 
accounts by the opening of business on Friday.  What timing is needed from your bank in order to 
achieve that time line?   
  
Which accounts do you originate domestic wires from?  Deposit Clearing account 
  
Which accounts do you receive domestic wires into? Deposit Clearing account  
  
Which accounts do you originate and/or receive international wires from?  Deposit Clearing 
account.   
  
What countries do you originate and/or receive international wires from? International wires are 
very infrequent, but we have seen wires come from/go to Germany and Denmark.    
  
What is the purpose of international wires?  The City has international customers who may need to 
pay landing fees at our airport or may have other types of business transactions with the City.  In 
certain instances it could be cost prohibitive for them to pay via credit card, so they may take 
advantage of paying with a wire transfer.   
 
What are the average monthly collected balances are for the City of Battle Creek in the aggregate and a recent 
statement?  See first question and next page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This addendum must be acknowledged or your bid may be deemed non-responsive. 
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